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1 Shenton's Old Mill operated from 1833 to 1859
2 Causeway first opened 1843, second 1862, third 1952
3 Canning Bridge constructions 1849, 1867, 1908, 1939, 1995, 1999
4 Chinese Gardens from 1880s to 1952
5 South Perth/Kensington Park Racecourse from 1890s to 1913
6 Mends Street Jetty built 1894
7 Coode Street Jetty built 1896
8 Windsor Hotel opened 1898
9 Tea Gardens Hotel from 1898 to 1941
10 Perth Zoo opened 1898, mineral baths from 1911
11 South Perth State School opened 1898, upgrade 1958
12 Como Primary School founded 1916
13 Weaver and Lock cordial factory 1919, 1946, demolished 1990s
14 Trams connect Causeway to Zoo to Ednah Street 1922 until 1950
15 Wesley College founded 1923
16 Gaiety Picture Theatre from 1926 to 1961
17 Hurlingham Picture Gardens Open Air Theatre from 1933
18 FJ Roberts Dairy 1935
19 Fire/Ambulance Station from 1936 to 1973 then to 1987
20 Como Picture Theatre opened 1938, renamed Cygnet 1968
21 Como Hotel opened 1939
22 St Ann's/Methodist Ladies College 1940 to 1951
23 Noonan's South Perth Bakery 1940s

24 Narrows Bridge opened 1959, additions 2001 and 2005



